
AB 
 

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood & Community Engagement Strategic Manager: Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: 
julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alana Hair on 01733 452276 E-mail Alana.hair@peterborough.gov.uk  

 
 

All members of the public in DOGSTHORPE, EAST & PARK WARDS  

are invited to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Council – Dogsthorpe, East & Park Neighbourhood Council 

On Tuesday 1st June 2010 at 7.00 pm at 

The Millennium Centre, Dickens Street, Peterborough, PE1 5DG 

PROGRAMME 

Time Agenda Item  

1.   Apologies for Absence  
To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the 
meeting 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of Interest  
Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests 
in any items on this agenda 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting  
Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 8th April 2010.. 

Chairman 

4.  Election of Vice Chair  
 

Chairman 

5.  Acceptable Behaviour – Statements of Understanding  
Open debate on what is and is not acceptable, embracing 
intergenerational tolerances, to influence guidance document to 
adopt at local shopping parades and District Centres 
 

 

Facilitated by 
PCC & Police 
Community 
Safety Teams 

 
ALL 

6.  Format of Neighbourhood Council meetings 
Opportunity for open debate on the format and style of the local 
Neighbourhood Council for the year ahead 
 
 

Facilitated by 
Neighbourhood 

Manager 
 

ALL 

7.  Open Session  
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected members 
and standing invitees of the Neighbourhood Council to raise 
anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future 
meetings  

 
ALL 

8.  Next Meeting  
Wednesday 1st September 2010   

 

 

Dogsthorpe: Cllr Ash, Cllr Miners & Cllr Saltmarsh 
East: Cllr Collins, Cllr Todd & Cllr Goldspink 

Park: Cllr Kreling, Cllr Peach & Cllr Y Lowndes (Chairman) 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



AB 
 

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood & Community Engagement Strategic Manager: Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: 
julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alana Hair on 01733 452276 E-mail alana.hair@peterborough.gov.uk  

All members of the public in DOGSTHORPE, EAST AND PARK WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Council  

On 

Tuesday 1st June 2010 at 7.00 pm at 

The Millennium Centre, Dickens Street, Peterborough, PE1 5DG 

 
 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennet-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Mat Newman Cambridgeshire Police 

Steven Pettican Young People’s Services 

Ali Manji Cross Keys Homes 

Malcolm Burch NHS Peterborough 

Alan Lord Family Care 

Christine Graham Safer Peterborough Partnership 

Sharon Keogh Salvation Army 

Ted Fawcett Age Concern 

Mahebub J. Ladha Racial Equality Council 

Ros Fuller Old Dogsthorpe residents Association 

Shirley Sergeant Bluebell Residents Association 

Mick Steele Welland Residents Association 

Joan Dean Fengate Park residents Association 

Pam Chelmiah East South Neighbourhood Panel & Parnwell 
Residents Association 

Joyce Emerton Friends of Central park 

Kevin Bell East North Neighbourhood Panel 

Christine Cunningham Innova Development Trust 

Nigel Brigham Princes Street Residents Association  

Christine Abbs MANERP 
 
 
 



������������
���������	
�	�������������
	�������������������

�	���������������������	���
�

����	������		�����	���������������
�������� ��

�
�! "!#$��#!$!%&���
��������	
�����������������
��������������������
����������
��
�
�''()!#$��#!$!%&*�
����������
�� � �������������� �
���!�
�������
������� ��"�#� ��������������$�"����!�
��%�����������
 ����&����� � '��
���������

�
��'��!� �
����������
����#�&�!!���� '��!� �
�����(������
����'��
��������
��������
�����

�
�������
�
�#�'���� � ������ �
���!�
�������� �
����������
����
� ����� � ��	#��������
���)�$�#
��� � $�!��������&��"����������
 ����$�
��
� � ��������������*++����������
�
,-�!�!������+����������������
��������!����
�.�
�

��	�� �������������������� ������

/.�����������
�

����� �
�����
�������'���� �

,.�$���������
���+�
0
�������

�

��
�.� �

1.� �
������+����������
!����
��

�

'��� !�
����� �+� ���� !����
�� ����� /2� $���!���� ,334� 	����
�����"��.�

�

�������5������ '��� �����!�
� ��6������� ����� ������ �
� ���� �����
��� ����� �� +�	�
!�
������������6������
���+�����
��
���++������
��
#������������	���
������������ �
� ���� �
+��!����
� 
������ ������.� � '��� +����	�
��
�����
����	������"�
��
�
&�������������
���

•� ����� �����
�� �)����
��� ���� �������� ������ +��� ���� !���
���"�����7��������8������#� ��� �
��"������� +��� �!���#!�
��
��������
���8�����������+��������
�9�

•� ����������
����"���������������������������"�����������	����
���
�
��������
��������������
�����!�
�����"�����7���!����������
�����!���	���
�����.�

�
5���&��"�����

•� '������
�������������� +�
�����#� �������
����������� �������
���
� ��
����� ��"��
!�
�.�%����� ��!�� ����� ����� ���"�����
��"�� ���
� ��������� �!���"�!�
��� ��"�� ���
� !���� ���
���������"����.�

�
:����%�������

•� ����� �����
�� ��6������� ����� ;����%���� ������
��� ������ �
#�

�

Public Document Pack

1



������������
��������������
���
�����������9�

•� ����������
����"����� ����� ����&�����
#���!!�����
� +���:�����
��!!�
������ ���� ������#� ����!!�
���� ,3!��� ��������
�"��#���������������
���
��������������������������
�����
�����6�����������!��+��������������9�

•� ����� ��	
����7� �+� "������ ��!�� ����������
�� +��� ������ ��!���� ���
���������!������++����������
+����9�

•�  ���� &����� 7� '���� ��� �����
��#� ���� +�
��� #���� �+� ���� ������
'��
���������
��'���,��
���������
���������!�
���
����'�1�
�
��	�������������
���������������,3!���+��������%���.�

�

-.������
���
�<������
�

'��� ������  �
���!�
�� ������  �
�������"����� ���� �����
���
���������������	��������
��#����
�������������������������������������
�+������
���
�"�������
����6�����������������
�������
���.������
���
����
������
������������#����
���
�������������������!������
��
�
����������+����	�
����
�"����
����������
��	����.�
�
:����
�������6������
����������
��������
�

•� '��� ���
���� 	��� 	����
�� 	����  ����� ��� �������� ��!����
��������
������������!�������
���������
�����+����������9�

•� ��������"�������������������������	�#�������++���
���#�����+�
	�����������������������������
��
���
�����������+������
9�

•�  �
#� ������ ������ 	���� 
��� �����
��� +��� !�������� ����� +���
����� ������ ��� 
���� ��� ��� !�
�+��� ����� ��!�� ������ ����
������������
�	������
������
�9�

•� *��� �#��	��!����� 
��� ����#� �+� ������ ���� ���
�!���� ����
��
����������
���������������!����	��
��������
����	�
��=
����#9�

•� &�!�����++��� ����������
���"��������#��	�� �������
�������
���
��	����
��������������
������������������+��!�
�	������#9�

�
>����	�
�����������
�������!��
����������������
�����������
��+���
�!���"�!�
����
��������
�

•� ��������"���������!�����������	
��������+�"����9�

•� '�!����
��
�������#�"���
������+���	������
�9�

•�  ��������(�++����������(�����9�

•� ;�������
��+�!����������
��������
��9�

•� ���������������
��?���������9�

•� &������!��
�����
�+��!�������
��?��
�
�������++�
����9�

•� 0
������
��
���
�
�#������!�
������!��
���
�"�����9�

•� $�++���
�������+���"�����9�

•� &������ ������ �"��� ��!�� �+� ������
�� ������ +��� ������
���
������������������.�

�
�����*�
0
"��������� ������ ������� �+� ���"����� �#��	�� �������
�� �����
��
�
��	����������#������������
+��������.�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
�
 �����

@.����������+��������
��
"�
��
����

�

'��� ��������������  �
����� �
��������� ���� ���!� �
�� ���"�����
���������
���	��������������+�������
�����
���+���������
��#��������
+������#� �
� ��!�� :���.� � '��� ��������������  �
����� ������ ����
�����
��� ����������� ���� ��������������
�� ���������+��
�������
��
+��������
�
�.�
�
��!!�
��������"����
��������

�

2



�

•� '����	���������+�����������
�$���������������	��������.��%����
�����
���"����������A���

•� 5������������
��
������
���B�������������+�����+������#9�

•�  ���� �����
� 
������ ����
��� �
��(������� ����"����� ���
� ����
+������#�	�����
�������!����
(��	
9�

•� *����� ������� ���� ����� ���!��
���
� ������� ��������� ������ ��� 
��
�����������
���"�.�

�
$0&�=&&0*���
>������� ���������
� ����� ������ �
�� ��!!�
��� 	���� ���!������ ���
������������������ �
����������"����.�
�
������������
�����"���

2.�*��
�&�����
�
�

����
����� 	���� ��"�
� �������
��#� ��� ���� 6������
�� �
�� ������
��������++����
��������������#���"����
.��'������
��������
�

•� ������!�� 	���� ���++��� ������
��� ��� �����
� ;
�� :���� 7�
�	�	�������
���7�������
��
������
������
�����9�

•� ����� �����
�� 7� C�
����
� �++� ���
	���� %�#� �
�� >�
��+����� 7�
�!���������������
������9�

•� C�
����
� D� 7� ��"����� �������
A� ����� �+� !�
�#� 7� ��
������
+�������������"�!�
�������
���������
	��������9�

•� ��
����������7���
���
�������������� ��

�
�� +�����++� �����
���� �+� ��
����� ���������#� ����
�� �������
.� � �������
E�� ���#�
�����7��+��
�����
��"����#����
�������
���#��
���������
�7�
�
��!�����
��(��������	
����7�	�������
���������
���
��+�>���
���
�+���
���������9�

•� ���������7���
�����
��+���"�
���
��+������������������#�������
	�
�#� 7� �� '���� 7� ������ ��� �
� �
���
�� ����� �������!�
��
������!!�9�

•� 5������� :���� 7� ����� �+� +�����
�� ��� 	����� ��!��� ����� ���
������������
��7�"��#�+��6��
��#9�

•� ������
����
����+�&����:�����
��5�������:����7�	���
��
��
��
�������������
��A�

•� ����������&6�����7�������+�	���������
��������+��������9�

•� '������� 7� ������ ���������� ������ ���"���� �������� +��� 
�
(
�����!�����!�#���+����� +���7�!�#��� �
�'������� �
+��!����
�
���'�	
��������������������9�

•� ��������� �
�����+��� ���+����� ���������
���������++��������
��������������������+�����������
���!��:���9�

•� ����� �����
�� 7� ���
������ ��
E�� ���#� �
� ����� 	������� ���
��
�++����������9�

•� ��!���� �+� 	����
� �������� ����
�� ���� ���#� 7� 
�	� "��#�
��
����������������
�����
��+�+����
�9�

•� 0
��������
���!����
������	��������!����
�*)
�#�:���9�

•�  �����
� ���� ����� 7� ���++��� �����
�� ��� �
�� ������� ������
������ ���������#� �������� ���+����� �
�� '���
���.� �%��
�	����
	���������
���������"���������A�

�

�

D.���)�� ����
��
�

'�������"������+�������
�����
�/-�������,3/3.� �

�
�!!&(%+�),-$!.���/���� �� �

�

3



This page is intentionally left blank

4


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting

